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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
6:37 p.m

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Good eveni ng, | adies
and gentlenmen. This is a public hearing of the Zoning
Comm ssion of the District of Colunbia for Thursday,
April 13, 2006. My nane is Carol Mtten, and joi ning
me this evening are Vice Chairman Anthony Hood, and
Comm ssi oners John Parsons and Geg Jeffries.

This is a continuation of the hearing, the
Mar ch 30'" hearing, on Zoning Conmi ssion Case No. 04-
36, and |I'm not going to read the entire opening
statenent, since we handled that already, but I wll
ask, | think we left off at parties in opposition, and
then we'll take testinony fromanyone who is left in
ei t her support or opposition.

And, the parties, there's two parties,
because we already heard fromthe ANC, and they w ||
have a conbined 30 m nutes. But, | wll ask if
there's anyone planning on testifying this evening
that hasn't already been sworn in, if you'd rise now
to take the oath. |Is there anybody who wasn't sworn
in at the previous hearing who is going to testify?
Just let Ms. Schellin get back to her place, she's
going to adm nister the oath to you.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Please raise your
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ri ght hand.
(Wher eupon, participants were sworn.)
SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.
Ckay, M. Brookens, would you like to go
first? You'll have -- you guys work it out, do you

want to go first, okay, M. Batra. Ckay, you guys
divided up the tine? ay, and am| right, you have
ei ght m nut es?

MR, BATRA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay.

MR. BATRA: Noticing the |ight behind you
guys, time has changed since the last tine we were
here, it's very different.

Madam Chai r, Menbers of the Board, ny nane
is Sim Batra, |'m President of the Reed-Cooke
Nei ghbor hood Associ ation. W are a 501(c) non-profit
representing residents of Adans Mdrgan, |iving south
of Columbia, north of Florida, and between 16'" and
18'" Streets.

One of our primary mssions, and nore
recently it's been the focus of our mssion, the
preservation of the residential character of our
nei ghbor hood. And, one of the primary chall enges we

continue to face as a nei ghborhood is the high | evel
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of devel opnent and the ensuing pressures that cone
withit, particularly that, as well as there is a bit
of a lack of planning and transportati on anal ysi s that
has gone along with it. It's all been done case by
case.

Two weeks ago, Conm ssioners Roth and
Reynolds did an excellent job presenting the
nei ghborhood's view and the ANC s view on this
proposal, and we concur with their testinony. And,
for that reason | want to summari ze very briefly today
nmy testinony and sonme of the points they already hit
on.

In addition to the 50 or so nanes
presented to you | ast week, or two weeks ago, along
withny full testinony, | have today approxi mately ten
nore nanes for the record. | should note that we
haven't really gone to great |lengths to ask people to
wite letters, we had a sanple letter and we just sent
out one or two e-mails. O herw se, these names have
cone to us, people just kind of called and e-nuil ed
kind of randomy. This is in addition to people that
have faxed and e-mail ed you guys directly. And so,
wi |l hand these out right now real quickly.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Hand them up to M.

Schellin and she'll distribute them
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MR. BATRA: 1'd also like to note that |
t hi nk two weeks ago we had about 15, 13-15 fol ks that
showed up to testify in opposition. Many of those
fol ks were unable to conme back today, but | think the
sign-in list which you reproduced for today's hearing
kind of shows that people did cone to express their
opi nion, they were unable to come back, but there is
a strong level of commtnent from the neighboring
residents as well.

That actually is nore fol ks than actual ly
showed up at the hearing dealing with the Harris
Teeter in opposition and i n support conbined. It kind
of shows that even though that got all the press in
Adans Morgan for two years, this proposal is actually
generating nore nei ghborhood intensity when it cones
down to this hearing than that proposal did.

As an organi zation, we are excited at the
prospects of redevel oping this parking |lot. The whole
bl ock, if you are famliar wth that block, all you
hear all day | ong are jack hamrers, and construction,
and construction trucks, and bl ocked sidewal ks, and
everything that goes with new construction. That
entire area will soon be full of new homeowners, nore
pedestrians, and increased energy.

As an organization, we welconme new
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devel opnent that fits in with the character, and the
size, and the scale of our neighborhood. However,
this project, as proposed, is sinply beyond the
density, the capacity, what our neighborhood can
handle. W can't handle the increased traffic. e
can't handl e the increased congestion.

As part of the testinony, we have attached
our formal resolution in opposition to this proposal,
but today I'mjust kind of summari zi ng t he key points.

It's inportant to note, we don't oppose
any use of this property. W are in opposition to
this particular use. This particular use is too
i nt ensi ve.

In nmy testinony, | tal ked about the Reed-
Cooke overlay. W are aware that the overlay does not
cover this particular parcel. However, it does cover
sonme of the nei ghboring and nearby parcels. You take
that in context, you literally have this building at
78 feet plus roof structures, next to buildings that
are 40 feet and lower. That's alnost tw ce as high as
what t he Reed- Cooke overlay permts, which as a matter
of right is 40 feet high.

W hope that alone, just the intense
scale, the difference in the scal e of these buil di ngs,

m ght give the Board pause, that just aesthetically
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alone this building is sinply too big for this bl ock.
| think -- I"mnot sure who it was, Madam
Chair or the ANC, soneone noted that basically this
pr oposal seeks 16'"" Street hei ght vari ances,
al | onances, on 17'" Street. | think this lot, |
believe, has a formal 16'" Street address, but we are
not -- | think we all very well know this is a 17'"
Street building. It fronts 17'" Street, 17'" Street is
not 16'" Street. 16'"is a major artery, 17" is a very
narrow residential block. And, that al one al so gives
us strong pause to have a building of such a scale.
The Reed- Cooke overl ay was established to
saf eguard our nei ghborhood from proposals such as
this, that are inconsistent with its residential
character and density. It was a visionary proposal,
and it was intended to protect the nei ghborhood by
giving local residents the power of law to affect
devel opnent pl ans. It also kind of invokes a nore
hol i stic consideration, you bal ance t he cost benefits,
cost and benefits of each proposal, sonething that we
don't of ten get to do W th devel opnent .
Unfortunately, the overlay doesn't cover this specific
parcel, but again, it does cover everything around it.
So, when you make your decision on howto rule on this

application, please consider that the overlay does
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adj oin many of the parcels next door.

And, for better or for worse, dependi ng on
your perspective, our organization actually was
f ounded based on a Zoni ng Board case in 1988, which in
effect then created the overlay. So, the overlay was
created in this room or by this body, and your
predecessors. W would really hope that the spirit of
that overlay kind of invokes wth the whole
nei ghbor hood, and you view this devel opnent proposal
as part of that.

Oficially, it's no secret that Adans
Morgan residents are starved for parking, for
oursel ves, for our guests, for our contractors. That
doesn't include the thousands of visitors we get on

Friday and Saturday night.

This property, | ocated on a smal
residential street, is in the interior of our
nei ghborhood. W are concerned that very little

attention thus far has been focused on the additional
inpact of parking spaces and traffic in the
nei ghbor hood, and not just parking, even if you gave
everyone in Adans Mdrgan a parking spot, the roads
couldn't handle it. There's only so many peopl e that
can fit in a nei ghborhood that's, you know, 4/10ths of

amle fromthe nearest Metro.
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Despite the nunmerous devel opnents that
wer e approved i n our nei ghborhood, nost of which were
many vari ances and speci al exceptions, in particul ar,
the proposed Harris Teeter right next door to this
lot, there's yet to be a holistic study or
transportation anal ysis of our nei ghborhood. There's
one that's sort of been ongoi ng, they've had a couple
nmeetings, we are not really sure where that is, but
we' ve yet to have a full transportation study, except
what has been done by t he devel oper's pai d consultant.

This proposal would only add further to
the congestion that we have now, and | want to make
clear, the additional congestion created by going
above what is allowed as a matter of right woul d make
t hi ngs wor se. | think it was also noted two weeks
ago, there's a school a block away, there's a
children's |l earning center half a block away, there's
anot her school two bl ocks away. Kids are wal king on
these sidewalks all the tine. The additional
congestion by going over matter of right really makes
a big difference.

And, you know, taking your adnonition at
the outset of this hearing, that this just focuses on
the zoning, | want to briefly nmention [|'ve been

directed by a very clear vote of our nenbership to
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mention this ever so briefly, we would encourage the
Dorchester to first resol ve any ongoi ng di sputes with
their current tenants before noving forward, and any
regul atory body that has any -- or authority that you
woul d have to conpel that we would appreciate you
doing so. We do stand in solidarity of the Dorchester
tenants, and we'd like to see those issues resolved
prior to this application noving forward.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need your closing
t houghts. You are about out of tine.

MR. BATRA: Ckay.

And, real brief, the anenities that they
have offered, we've never really gotten into a
di scussion of the anenities. We never thought it
would go this far, there's no nei ghborhood support.
We t hought we'd be negotiating | onger.

W are not in support of the anenities
that they have offered. The folks receiving the
anenities haven't come out in support of this
devel opnment either. G adly, any non-profit woul d t ake
a check witten to them but that does not nean they
have not conme out in support of this devel opnment.

It's sinply, we are not willing to trade
hei ght for a check, and that check al one, as they've

put forward, is not fair conpensation.
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So, to close, we do respectfully request
that you oppose this application. MW full testinony
is submtted for the record, and I'l|l be glad to take
any questions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thank you.

Any questions fromthe Conm ssion for M.
Batra? Any questions?

M . Tunmonds, any questions?

kay, thank you.

MR. BROOKENS: | am Benoit Brookens, and
| " m acconpani ed by El eanor Johnson, President of the
Dorchester Citizens Associ ation, and Ms. Luzette King,
a nmenber of the Board of Directors.

MS. JOHNSON: Good eveni ng, Comm ssi oners,
t hank you for giving us this opportunity to speak.

In accordance with provision of 45 DC
Code, 2502, the purpose of the Rental Housing
Stabilization Program is to preserve an affordable
housi ng stock for | ow and noderate-incone residents.

The Di strict of Col unbia has for sone tinme
had rent control since Wrld War |. Today's rent
control laws stem from wage and price controls
i npl enented by the President, by President Richard M
Ni xon's Adm nistration, in 1972.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. |'mjust going
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to stop you. W don't want to hear a |ot about rent
control

MR. BROOKENS: This isn't a lot -- okay,
t hank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  This doesn't have
anything to do wth | and use, okay?

MR. BROOKENS: All right.

As it set forth, I'"'mgoing to sumari ze,
because you'll be able to read this, as is set forth
in a PUD there is an opportunity for an affordable
housi ng conponent. Dorchester is one of approxi mately
12 rental buildings remaining in the Adans WMbrgan
Reed- Cooke nei ghbor hood t hat provi des housing for | ow
and noder at e-i nconme persons.

The PUD requi renent offers, under Section
23--2409, offers a conponent for affordable housing,
and our housing provider has decided to offer
approxi mately $20 per unit to Jubil ee, equaling about
$10, 050 a year, whil e eroding the hones and the afford
ability of the existing building.

And, whereas the |aw says that you can
provi de a conponent for affordable housing within a
quarter mle of the facility, it is in contravention
of the conprehensive plan, the recent |Inspector

CGeneral's Report that addresses the housing crises in
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the District for | ow and noderate-i ncone peopl e, that
this PUD include and involve the tenants and the
resi dents.

Now, nyself, |'ve been a nenber of the
Reed- Cooke Nei ghbor hood Associ ati on and served on the
Board of Directors until approximately a year ago,
had served or nearly four years as the ANC 1C Zoni ng
Comm ssion Chair. So, | have taken a lot of effort
and commtnment in ny neighborhood. | organize an
annual wal kt hrough that includes agenci es such as the
O fice of Planning, DPW and DDOT. W are commtted
to our nei ghborhood.

However, at no tinme did the housing
provider take legitimately our concerns. The
Dorchester i s occupi ed by approxi mately 1, 000 persons,

and since 1942, according to the Herald Tines in the

Washi ngtoni ana room there has been an issue wth
excessi ve heat which forced them at that tine during
Wrld War 11, toinstall air conditioning on the upper
floors. The rent adm nistrator in 1942 had to address
t hat i ssue.

So, we are asking a new approach that this
Cty and our Mayor is noving to, that we take a
conprehensive view, rather than by body by body in

| ooki ng at this devel opnent.
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I n our neighborhood, we've had numnerous
devel opnents. It's the sane traffic study reproduced
by the sanme conpany, and it has not taken into
consideration the traffic burden that we face, both as
pedestrians and for autonobiles. The pollution, the
noi se, these things have exacerbat ed our nei ghbor hood.

Now, us at the Dorchester, the residents,
have made a long-termcommtnent to our City. W are
the very people that the applicant talks about
replacing us with. W would urge you to oppose this
application in its entirety.

The Dorchester building is a beautiful
buil di ng that was built for an elite cl ass of persons.
There is no water drainage, as in many cheaper
constructions of |ater periods, where you see puddl es
of water running into the street. As the garden is
preserved now, all runoff goes into green spaces and
per pet uat es green spaces.

When we | ooked at the parking plan, you
can see the conpl ete disregard for the tenants and t he
resi dents peace, quiet, enjoynent, health and safety,
in that you propose putting a parking |lot around the
building that will only accommpdate 52 parkers, and
al so be required to accommodat e the excavati on of the

parking lot if it were to go two stories down.
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| can't tell you what this would do to
personal residents. Qur housing provider is a rent
control expert, so he certainly could cone up with a
nmodel program and we encourage M. Hoski nson to cone
up with a nodel program that enbraces the housing
needs of the Cty, and not to put on the Dorchester
residents, and our community, this trenmendous burden,
that what they have offered Jubilee Housing is an
equi val ent of one year's rent on an efficiency today
inthe Dorchester House. What is this offering to our
comunity?

The PUD programisn't intended to usurp
zoning laws, it's intended to foster sonething that is
good for the District of Colunbia and the comunity,
and certainly the renters at the Dorchester who nmake
our apartnent homes there are wort hy of consideration,
and we should not be forced out by there being an
i nadequate plan. There is no construction plan.
There is no reasonable traffic plan, and we have not
been engaged.

Qur findings on this subject came from
this office, and we relied solely on that. W were
abl e possibly to seek pro bono | egal counsel, but they
were hindered by the fact that we did not have the

filings that were prepared for this Comm ssion and
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ot her stakehol ders in the nei ghborhood, so it left us
wi t hout counsel

Even our notices to advi se our tenants of
this hearing this eveni ng have been taken down. Even
when M. Hoskinson hinself sent in a notice, the very
person that requested the notice, M., | believe his
name i s Hogan, decided not to place it, because M.
Hoski nson was attenpting to invite, though not
formally, persons to participate in this process.

The whol e process has been usurped by a
| ack of communication and a | ack of invol venent.

Thank you so nuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Who i s next?

MR. BROOKENS: My big concern is, the
zoning regulations were designed to do a couple
things. One, they were designed to protect the |ess
denser communi ti es agai nst nore dense comruniti es and
environnents, and that's the first thing, add your
rules of interpretation provides that, when you are
interpreting your regulations you are to interpret
your regulations in favor of nore openness and nore
protectiveness for the | ess denser areas, and when you
have to interpret other regulations they need to be
interpreted to benefit their objectives.

This particular PUD provision, this
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application wants a zoning map change and a PUD
devel opnent, but it needs to have superior features as
your regul ati ons say, that benefit the nei ghborhood of
the comunity. And, you, in your deliberations, have
to consi der the bal ance between the anenities and the
vicinities of the developnment the developer is
of fering.

In this particular proposal, we are
of fered 145 newresident units, and of that he i ntends
to make 30 of those available for affordable. He
identifies what these rent levels are going to be.
That woul d be fine, but he is now encroaching his 45
or 30 units into the existing residential property at
t he Dorchester.

We woul d I'i ke to know, what are we getting
i n exchange for greater density, and wai ver of hei ght
restrictions, and his proposal is, based on his recent
filing, he's going to cone in and tell us today how
he's going to spend $100,000, which is not very
specific, it's not enforceable, and it goes into the
general Jubil ee Housi ng Fund.

The second provisionis that he's goingto
provide -- on parking he's going to provide the
Dorchester -- he's rescinding his parking proposal

he's going to make $125 a nonth available to
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Dorchester tenants for 20 nonths so they can find
par ki ng el sewhere.

And then, today he's -- yesterday he
announced that the units that are going to be affected
are six apartnents to tear down or reconstruct these
units, which are people's honmes, so that this project
can go through

And then finally, he indicated that the
present value of this $218, 000 programis only going
to be $138,000, 60 percent of what's reported is his
contribution to the Parks Group and so forth.

And then finally, he has not -- he has
wor ked on this project, and he says that there are 45
units that are rent control, but they are not going to
be encroached by this program but he has yet failed
toidentify those so that the tenants who are affected
by the <construction and community nenbers can
participate in these proceedi ngs.

Qovi ously, M. Handy fromthe Consuner and
Regul atory Affairs was here at the last hearing, |
believe the Zoning and O fice of Planning indicated
that they woul d have -- they sent the plan out to the
Consuner and regulatory Affairs and Departnent of
Housing. | don't recall seeing their proposals inthe

package, but that information would have been hel pf ul
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and useful for the residents and the Conm ssion to
eval uate how t hese proposal plans and this affordable
housing will inpact on what tenants are doing.

So, in a nutshell, we think that this
programis totally i nadequate. It's not inthe spirit
of the PUD requirenents, to exchange the benefits and
bal ance agai nst what we are giving up in exchange for
t his.

If the tenants had bought the buil ding,
the tenants would have done sonme other things, it
woul d be a different plan altogether, and that's part
of the overall effort of the housing conpanies.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

M5. KING Good evening, |adies and
gent | enen.

My nanme is Luzette King. 1'ma six-year
tenant at the Dorchester, and | conme here wth
experi ence, sone experience, as sone years ago | woul d
sit in the sane seats that you are sitting, |ooking at
your rules and how they guided -- howthe | and use is
gui ded by t hose.

| understand that to nean that any | and
use is to benefit the neighborhood -- is for the

benefit of the nei ghborhood.
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What 1'm going to do this evening is to
concentrate and to pull out for your benefit four
points that several people have nade reference to,
i ncluding the applicant, and the first is to deal with
consul tation

| believe that the applicant alluded to
sone probl ens we had as tenants, and that in sonme ways
prevented themfromtal king to us. Now, the problens
we had did not deter themfromsendi ng us nenoranda of
all sorts, including rent increases and everything
else, and if they wanted to consult wth us
effectively they have access to us. They did not need
a tenants association, an organi zed association to
come to us.

And, in fact, the President of our tenants
associ ation, Eleanor, didinvite the applicant to cone
to us, and they refused to neet us at hone. They
woul d only neet us outside, |I can't renenber the nane
of the place. Because of that, only a few tenants
turned up, and to date there are people in the
buil di ng who still wonder it is M. Hoskinson is not
meeti ng us.

The second poi nt that's been alluded to by
the tenants and ny coll eagues is affordabl e housing,

and | would like you as a body to exam ne carefully
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and to sone extent ask the applicant how many
affordable units are here currently, because we've
been asking these questions and we've never had a
strai ght answer.

And, when you have established how many
units there are now, then you need to ask how many of
those units are included in the new plan. That's
inportant, if the applicant is going to make a big
deal about affordable housing, which, in effect, is
for the betternment of the nei ghborhood.

The other point 1'd like to bring out to
is the new proposal, now |I'm no technocrat, |'m not
even a bureaucrat, but ny understanding is that there
is an application here to wai ve sonet hi ng between two
zones, an R-5-B and an R-5-D. [|'mnot convinced that
the proposal that is before you actually amunts to
one unit, the Dorchester, in fact, it wll two
buil dings with sonmething in between making it into
one. | don't know how i nportant that is, but | think

-- | would think that's necessary to | ook at.

Lastly, |, sone years ago, cane to
Washi ngton, first of all | wanted to |ive in New York,
and | visited Washington and saw the greenery and

deci ded Washington was going to be ny hone from

London. And, what attracted ne was the greenery. Wen
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| went to Dorchester to visit, | visited several
apartnent buildings, and Dorchester attracted ne
because | live in Unit 636, and outside ny wi ndow is
a pi cturesque viewof greenery, large trees, beautiful
trees. Inthe norning | | ook forward to waki ng up and
| ooki ng at them

And, fromny understandi ng, that is going
to be done away with, and | don't see how that can be
bettering the nei ghborhood. There aren't many trees
around there, and to destroy that, for whatever reason
"' mnot sure, we need to be | ooking at that, too.

In my view, this project hardly enhances
the betternent of the Dorchester tenants, and, in
particul ar, the nei ghborhood i n Adans Morgan, and our
area, the Reed-Cooke overl ay.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Anyt hi ng el se?

M5. JOHNSON:. Yes. |'d just like to also
concl ude and use as an exanple that in the Dorchester
House right now, as a result of the protection of rent
control being eroded as a result of the highest
conpar abl e vacancy units increase, we have Unit 201
an efficiency, in August of 2004 had a rent charge of

$1, 000 per nonth, and a rent ceiling of $4, 544,
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Why are you tal king

about rent control again?

M5. JOHNSON: Again, we are tal king about
t hi s because you are tal ki ng about redevel opi ng a rent
stabilized building, where the applicant hinself
failed to submt that information to you, and fail ed
to tell you the inpact that this would have on the
nei ghbor hood when the Gty itself, as | said, the
| nspector Ceneral recently, in the |ast few nonths,
issued a report talking about rent stabilization,
stabilized buil dings, being the greatest tool we have
for poor preserving the existing housing stock for | ow
and noder at e-i ncone persons.

This --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do you have anynore
comments on the | and use issue?

M5. JOHNSON: -- yes, yes, | do -- and as
a matter of fact, this PUD application is being used
to circunvent the intent and the purposes of the
Zoning Regulations, and is inconsistent with the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an.

In addition, it usurps -- the occupants
shal | have safe harbor, as the applicant says in his
own application, ignhores our very presence, and his

tabl e using a HUD t abl e of market rent underm nes rent
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stabilization, because HUDrents are rewards of sorts,
and usually greater than you would receive in a rent
stabilized program

So, these are very inportant issues,
because in this Cty housing providers are guarant eed
a 12 percent return on the assessed value of their
property, and this housing provider isn't seeking a
hardshi p, nor are any others in our area. Adans
Morgan is filled with expensive buildings and high-
priced rental wunits, whether they are individual
condos or whatever, but the Dorchester has the
potential of being a rent stabilized building, and
t hat we woul d suggest that any PUD application use the
site as a conponent of that PUD for creating
af fordabl e housing at the existing site, rather than
gentrifying the building and nmaking 1,000 people
potential ly honel ess.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

M5. JOHNSON: You are wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Questions from the
Comm ssion for this panel? Any questions?

M. Hood?

VI CE CHAI RMVAN HOCD: Madam Chair, thank
you.

Ms. Johnson, you nentioned about a
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constructi on managenent plan. In all your discussions
with the applicant, in all your discussions with the

applicant, was that ever nentioned? And also, its' a
t wo- prong question, was that ever nentioned, and do
you think it's needed and why? There's three
guestions there.

M5. JOHNSON: Ckay.

Let me take it part by part.

A construction plan, we nmentioned it as
tenants, but it was never discussed at all. And, a
construction plan at any site like this would be
required, to give tenants notice and nmake them aware
of what's going on around themat the place they |ive.

This type of construction, |I don't knowi f
you all have ever lived in a potential construction
site, I haven't, |'ve seen caretakers that have, but
this will be a new opportunity for us to pay to live
inaconstruction site. | thinkit will be quite new,
with the exception of the Kennedy Warren, and what
happens is, no construction plan, that can |eave us
wi th pollution, deficiencies in apartnments, and ot her
things, and there's no solid plan for handling the
mai nt enance of the current buil di ng, the managenent of
that building, and a construction plan that would

aggressively include the building.
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And, they, quite frankly, haven't filed
anything, and nor have we really received any
docunents. | have to -- we just got one docunent this
eveni ng.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: | was just asking, |
don't think they proffered that to us, | don't think.
Did they?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: A construction
managenent pl an?

VI CE CHAI RMVAN HOCD: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: The onl y t hi ng t hat we
had was a subm ssion at the | ast hearing, you know, on
par ki ng.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: The applicant is
indicating that they did proffer.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You can get to that on
rebuttal.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: kay, because | think
| asked that question the last tinme, | guess this was
t he hearing.

M5. JOHNSON: What were the other two
parts, sir?

VI CE CHAI RMAN HOCD: | was aski ng why, but
| think they are going to deal with ny issue.

M5. JOHNSON: And, the other issue is that
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parking lot. The parking |ot right now, about 122 or
so residents park on the current parking lot, plus
their staff that conme in each day, meani ng
housekeepers, maids, respite care givers, et cetera.
Al l of those persons will be dunped on t he surroundi ng
streets.

Ri ght now, the office is recomendi ng t hat
persons go to The Envoy, 2400 16'" Street, a buil ding
in the sanme bl ock, and rent parking. Now, we don't
even know whether or not that's legal to rent one
residential property out to other tenants, sinply
because it may be the same managenment conpany.

Also, we are very concerned that what
happened at 2440 16'" Street, the Diplomat, doesn't
happen to us, and a managenent conpany was brought in
that remarketed that building as an under-performng
bui | di ng, and what happened, consequently, is nost of
our neighbors that we've known for decades were
di spl aced. So, displacenent has to be a focus for you
fol ks, because we are so vul nerable.

And, unfortunately, this was not addressed
in the PUD application, how you would protect our
par ki ng, how you would protect us in our apartnent
hore.

And, the third part of your question was?
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VI CE CHAI RMAN HOOD: You' ve answered it.

MS. JOHNSON: All right.

VI CE CHAI RMAN HOCD: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And, M. Brookens j ust
mentioned that he has gotten sone subm ssions today.

M5. JOHNSON: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: As did we.

Anyone el se, questions for the Conm ssion
-- | mean questions fromthe Conmm ssion.

M . Tunmonds, any questions?

Ckay, thank you very nuch.

M5. JOHNSON: Thank you.

There are other persons that are here,
Madam Chai r.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: W' ve got a whol e rest
of our agenda to go through.

M5. JOHNSON: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: I n case there' s anyone
here that | didn't pick up the last tinme, is there
anyone who would like to testify in support of the
appl i cation?

Okay, then we'll nove to organi zati ons and
persons i n opposition, and rather than use ny list and
have a whole lot of -- ny list fromlast tine has a

whol e | ot of no shows, I'll just ask peopl e who woul d
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like to testify in opposition to cone and take a seat
at the table.

Anyone?

MR. BATRA: Can | ask a question?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Sure, go ahead.

MR. BATRA: | did get cut off and have two
nmore mnutes, is this an appropriate tinme to finish
up?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You asked for eight,
you got eight. They asked for 22, they didn't use it
al |, okay.

MR. BATRA: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thanks for being
under st andi ng about that.

Wul d you give the wtness cards to the
reporter before you begin testifying?

Were you sworn in at the last hearing?

MR, CARTWRI GHT: Yes, ma'am | was.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

Wiy don't you go first and then we'll
swear this gentleman.

MR. CARTWRI GHT: All right, Mdam Chair,
Comm ssi oners, good evening. My nane is Scott
McDernmott Cartwight. | have lived in Adans Morgan

com ng on eight years now, and it's certainly been an
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exciting eight years. | |ove Adanms Morgan. There's
been a lot of devel opnent, and not once, not ever
once, have | stood in opposition to any of it. It is
my position and ny belief that new devel opnent shoul d
be given the benefit of the doubt, and when | have
spoken on devel opnent it has been in support, right up
until now.

Now | amtaking off of work, two eveni ngs
runni ng now, sitting with these people in this room
hearing the testinony, and | sit here for the first
time asking you please to reject the overly tall
i nappropriate building that the Dorchester is
pr oposi ng.

The Hei ght Act says, quite clearly, that
if you have a building that is as narrow as 17"
Street is, a50-foot tall buildingis appropriate, and
taller than that becones oppressi ve, becones
i nappropriate, | hesitate to use the word ugly, but it
really comes in there. FromNew York originally, and
| know fromoppressive when it cones to buil dings, and
taller than 50 feet on 17'" Street would be it. I
think we all agree with that. The Height Act stands
to state that a numerical fact.

Does t he Hei ght Act contain an exception?

O course, even the |aw nust bow to physics and the
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Washington Post Building for exanple cannot be a

different height on L Street than it is on 15", and
the Height Act allows for that.

Thi s proposal is not that. |'mhere today
to give testinony, so |I'm going to say sone things
that I know from ny own experience. The first |'ve
al ready stated, | have never opposed devel opnent in
Adans Morgan until this proposal, and | oppose it
vehenently in person and with passion.

The second statenent or fact that | would
like to offer is, none of us live on the sidewal k.
The site lines that were presented last tinme all say,
well, if you stand on the sidewal k you can | ook up at
the building, it won't be quite as oppressive as the
nunbers woul d suggest. My back door, that | go out of
every day, is a full story above the sidewalk on 17'"
Street, two full stories above the point that they
chose to show a site line from Every day |'m not
going to see a 70-foot building, as awful as that
woul d be, I"'m going to see the full 90 feet and so
will nmy neighbors in either side, so wll their
nei ghbors on either side, sow !l our neighbors at the
Mor gan Annex, and down 17'" Street, and Euclid News,
and so on. W don't live on the sidewal k, we live in

our hones, and our honmes are going to see this entire
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buil ding right across the street.

The second statenent of fact | would |ike
to offer is that we' ve perfornmed this experinent once
before, and | actually acted in support of the
devel opers, saying give themthe benefit of the doubt
and see what happens. The house on Ontari o Road, just
north of Colonbia, attenpts to do the sane thing
don't worry, fromthe sidewalk it won't | ook so bad,
and certainly if you are standing on the sidewal k
| ooking up at this building on Ontario Road it | ooks
taller than its neighbors, but, you know, oh, well,
it's new devel opnent, wel conre them to the
nei ghbor hood.

Fromeverywhere el se i n the nei ghbor hood,
fromevery ot her spot on Col onbi a Road, Ontari o Road,
all over, the thing rises |like a beluga whale trying
to eat the houses next toit. It is enornous. It is
Vi si bl e.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need you to cl ose it
out now.

MR. CARTWRI GHT: Yes, under st ood.

| spoke in support of that, and | wll
even cone and speak in support of any 50-foot
structure that these gentlenmen choose to put on that

lot. | wish themall profit and success in that, but
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50 feet is appropriate, and nore i s not.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Can you just hold your seat, and then
we'll have questions for both of you.

MR, CARTWRI GHT: Oh, okay, great.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay?

It's M. Johnson, is it not?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Wuld you mnd
standing up and then Ms. Schellin will adm nister the
oath to you?

MR. JOHNSON: Certainly.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Please raise your
ri ght hand.

(Wher eupon, the witness was sworn.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Pl ease proceed.

MR. JOHNSON: Good eveni ng, Chairman Mtten
and nmenbers of the Comm ssion. M nane is Canpbell
Johnson 111. First, | thank you for holding this
heari ng. However, | believe the hearing is prenmature,
because it is only |ooking at several issues, and |
bel i eve you need a bal anced conprehensi ve and br oader
per specti ve.

| f approved, the proposed actions wll
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cause irreversible harm to a fragile, at-risk
nei ghbor hood.

I n t he pr esent cont ext of t he
nei ghbor hood' s devel opnent, the proposed project w il
be totally out of scale for the adjacent streets,
nei ghbor hood configuration, the heavy traffic
congestion, that also exists there. Despite proposed
street re-configurations, and | shoul d pass you a copy
of this shouldn't |, that would be, perhaps, a good
i dea, okay.

| don't have the attachnents on there yet,
but I wll provide those to you.

Despite proposed street re-configurations
and traffic pattern adjustnments, this project wll
deeply underm ne the quality of life for all residents
l[iving in the neighborhood. Four |arge apartnent
driveways enter the streets within one half bl ock of
the proposed project. It wll conflict with the
interests of the neighborhood in maintaining its
residential character, and it conflicts with the Reed-
Cooke overl ay, whi ch was devel oped i n consi derati on of
the residents' desire to remain as a residential
nei ghbor hood.

Al so, before considering approval of the

proposal actions, the Comm ssion should also give
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serious consideration to the fact that this property
abuts a buil dings, The Ctadel, at 1631 Kal or ana Road,
that previously included an autonobile gas station.
Environnmental |y, neither the applicant nor the prior
owners have done anything toward renoving the gas
tanks that were kept underground. The Citadel
building's entire property line abuts the proposed
site of the applicant. The only place that
under ground gas coul d have been located is under the
south side of the parking lot, on which the
applicant's building and garage will be | ocat ed.

District Governnent officials indicated
that three 4,000 gallon storage tanks woul d not have
been |l ocated in the building itself.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Let ne just help you
out here. You' ve got six pages of testinony, you are
not going to get through it at this rate. So, can you
just kind of hit the highlights for us, and then we'l|
read it in detail?

MR, JOHNSON: Certainly, okay.

The data that was reported to the
Envi ronnental Heal th Adm nistration, Decenber, 2005,
i ndi cated that these tanks were renoved at that tine.
| park on the parking lot, |I've parked on the parking

ot for 20 years or nore, and | didn't see it. The
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proprietor of the store right next -- that abuts The
Citadel and the Dorchester parking | ot, the Dorchester
Market, he didn't seeit. Policeneninthe area, they
didn't see anything being noved, whole or in parts.

So, | believe that those tanks are stil
in the ground, and that needs to be addressed. And
that, | think, is a critical point here.

Another point | think that's of major
significance is that notice of the Zoning Conm ssion
hearings was only placed at one entrance to the
bui | di ng. This -- | never saw the notice nyself
There are four entrances to the building. Many
persons who drive or use one of the other entrances
were |likely not to have seen the official notice, and
| didn't.

And, it's attached April 4, 2006 noticeto
the tenants, April 4, 2006, which was placed on the
el evators, the applicant clainmed to have net with the
Tenants Associ ation. This neeting took place no
earlier than md March, 2006, and on that occasion M.
Hoskinson did not nmake the presentation in the
Dor chester House | obby, where he is famliar wth
maki ng presentati ons, where he and others customarily
nmeet, his presentation took place two bl ocks away

where disabled persons and elderly would face
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substantial obstacles in attending, and neither M.
Hoski nson, or his new managenent conpany, provided
tenants with notice of that neeting.

"1l nove on to a notion that | woul d ask
the Board to consider, and that is, having applied for
party status on three bases | nove for a continuance
of this hearing until the Comm ssion requests and
receives areport fromthe Departnent of Environnent al
Health in regard to the renoval of the gas tanks, or
abat enment of the potential for creating a major health
hazard for residents in the neighborhood, and to
provide an opportunity for all Dorchester House
tenants to be provided with proper notice of such a
heari ng.

Addi tionally, for reasons regarding
credibility identified below, I ask that the
Comm ssion not rely on the applicant to provide a
Comm ssion or contracted report on the situation.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: kay, M. Johnson, you
are just going to have to give us your final thoughts,
and you'll have to trust us to read this.

MR, JOHNSON: Ckay.

" ma tenant of the Dorchester, been there
for 26 years. There's a disregard for tenant safety

that M. Hoskinson has shown on a continuing basis,
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three nonths w thout heat and hot water, having no
fire alarm system when | ast year we had a fire that
was of great magnitude and the whole building had to
be evacuated, no al arm sounded, no snoke detectors
were -- and the fire inspectors noted this and cited
the building in this regard.

El evators subsequent to that for six
nmont hs, we had no elevators, and it was only three
months afterwards that a firm was contacted wth
regard to the telephone system about which the
el evators were at issue.

This kind of behavior show a bl atant
disregard for public safety, for the safety of
tenants, and it would be an absolutely conplete
nightmare for tenants to have to endure a construction
project with absolutely no construction nmanagenent
plan. [If you have a plan --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's going to have
to be your closing thought, okay? W'IlIl read the rest
of it.

MR JOHNSON: -- there should be a
contract, with consequences.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thank you.

| just want to address the fact that you

have nmade a notion to the Conm ssion, but you do not
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have party status and, therefore, cannot -- you don't
have status to make a notion. So, we will not be
taking that up

MR. JOHNSON: |I'm a Board Menber of the
Dorchester Tenants Association, and if not present,
t he Past Presi dent and al so Urban Housi ng Al liance has
three --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Johnson --

MR, JOHNSON: -- Board |eadership
residents in the buil ding.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: -- you do not have
status as a party, we will not take up the notion. W
are not going to discuss it, that is the fact of the
matter. Okay?

MR, JOHNSON. Why didn't we -- we received
no notice about not having status?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You need to be here at
t he beginning of a hearing if you intend to get party
status, that's point nunber one, this was all
expl ai ned at the beginning of the |ast hearing. So,
we are not going to dwell on that now.

Questions for this gentleman from the
Comm ssion? Questions?

Ckay, thank you, and we'll read your

testinony in detail.
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Thank you.

MR, CARTWRI GHT: Madam Chair, 1'm very
sorry, | just realized ny wife, who is represented
here, couldn't make it. She was here last tine,

despite cold and no di nner, but couldn't make it this
time. | have her witten testinony, howdo | --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Pl ease submit it for
the record, Ms. Schellin wll take it.

MR, CARTWRI GHT: Thank you very nuch,
appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Ckay, anyone else who would like to
testify in opposition?

M . Brookens, who is the spokesperson for

your party, so M. Brookens, did you have sonething to

say?

M. Brookens, did you have sonething to
say?

Not hing to say? kay.

M5. JOHNSON: Yes, we do have sonething to
say.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Then you need to say
it now, or you'll need to wait til the end.

M. Brookens is the spokesperson for your
party.
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You need to turn on the m crophone.

MR. BROOKENS: Ms. Johnson has brought to
our attention that the fire enmergency exits, this
construction plan is taking away sone of the fire
energency exits that are vacant, but the only ones
that were available for the tenants. That's what she
wanted to explain to the Conm ssion.

IVS. JOHNSON: Access to the fire
depart nent.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al'l right.

Pl ease, go ahead, M. Tummonds.

MR, TUMMONDS: Sure.

Before we start our rebuttal testinony, |
would just like to note a couple of things. First,
yesterday we filed, for the record, sone of the
information that was requested at the March 30'"
hearing, and this evening we filed the remai nder of
that information that you had requested. So, at this
point all the information requested from the Mrch
30'" hearing is now before you in the record.

One thing to point out, in the filing
yesterday there was a devel opnent and construction
pl an, and M. Hoskinson wll talk in detail about that
pl an.

M. Colbert will talk about some of the
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requests for information that you had with regards to
the plan, and | wIll address issues regarding
consistency with the Conprehensive Plan, and the
letter and intent of the 1910 Hei ght Act.

So, I'lIl now have M. Hoskinson present
his rebuttal testinony.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. HOSKI NSON: Thank you.

The pl an that you were submtted, whichis
headed, "Devel opnent and Construction Agreenent," is
basi cal | y our subm ssi on, because as Conm ssi oner Hood
noted we haven't actually had any communication with
any of the parties about a construction managenent
agreenent . QO her issues always seened to take
pr ecedence.

But, the construction -- the devel opnent
and construction agreenent is conprehensive and
addresses a nunber of issues. |'mreally only going to
focus on one of those issues, which is the |oss of
exi sting parking spaces during construction.

We cane to this hearing, the first session
of it, with a tenporary parking plan that I think was
general ly recogni zed as inpractical, and as we | ooked
at -- we had prepared it sonmewhat in haste for the

hearing, and didn't think it through clearly, because

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

45

we were taking al nost as many sidewal k spaces as we
were providing on site, and it also did not really
solve the problem And, it was causing problens on
site as well, because we were taking up what is,
essentially, garden space to naeke it into parking, and
that was a negative for those tenants who faced onto
t he space.

So, essentially, we've thrown that plan
out the wi ndow, and we've cone back to you with a
different one, which is set forth in the devel opnent
and construction agreenent, and it's Item 3 in that
plan, and we are really going towards a free narket
solution, which is to say that people who are paying
for parking onthe ot at the tine construction begins
will be paid by us at the rate of $125 a nonth for the
time that those parking spaces are not avail abl e.

In effect, they are ahead $250 a nonth,
because fornerly they were paying us $125, and now
they will be not paying us, and al so getting $125 from
us, so they'll have $250 to spend on parking, and find
it where they may, rent it or otherw se.

And, we w || attenpt, as well, to di m nish
t he demand for parking, and the way we are going to do
that is a conbination of features. We will -- well,

we'll certainly stop | easi ng spaces in advance of the
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start of construction, to mnimze the nunber of
people on the lot. W wll increase our -- |'m not
sure what the generic termis, but Z pcar, Flexcar
spaces. W currently have three at the buil ding, and
we will increase that nunber as the demand warrants,
and will join with Flexcar and/or Zipcar in a
mar keting canpaign, pointing out to people in the
bui | di ng, al ong wi t h our announcenent of the i npendi ng
construction and closure of the lot, the benefits of
swtching to the tenporary -- as | say, | don't know
the generic term the short-termrental of --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Car shari ng.

MR. HOSKI NSON: Car sharing, thanks.

CHAIRPERSON M TTEN: Isn't that it? I
think it's car sharing.

MR, HOSKINSON: Well, we'll call it car
shari ng.

So, we'll be selling the car sharing plan
there, in conjunction with the providers thensel ves.

Now, given the fact that the ot will be
out of service for, perhaps, nine nonths, maybe | onger
because of excavation and then construction of the
garage, there wll be sonme people who will find it,
with our subsidy, it's cheaper to take at taxi cab,

wal k to work, and park the car sonewhere else, and
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t hat sonewhere el se may not be in the nei ghborhood, it
may be with arelative, or afriend in the suburbs, or
in a different neighborhood, essentially, not
contributing to the problem Sone may actual |y deci de
that this is tine, |I've got a five-year old car, |I'm
going to sell it, or get rid of it, and then when the
parking is available I'll buy one again. So, there
w Il be some suppression of demand, just as a result
of the subsidies that we are offering and the
incentives that are inwth the subsidies, and coupl ed
with the sales of the car sharing program

It's not going to solve the problemin any
perfect way, it's a construction site, there's going
to be interruption of parking, but I think that's the
best solution, is just to give us a free narket
solution to the problem

The other thing | wanted to address i s our
af f or dabl e housi ng conponent, because | think there's
a m sunder standi ng, for which | think, perhaps, we are
to blanme for not explaining it well enough. But, we
are offering affordable housing based on the | ow
inconme limts of Section 8.

Now, those |imts are specified as 80
percent of the nmedian famly income for the

Metropolitan Area, but there are adjustnents that HUD
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makes to the Section 8 | owincone rents, so that when
they get done with their adjustnents, and | can't
beginto explainto you all the adjustnents, the | evel
of income is actually 65 percent, roughly 65 percent,
of the area famly, nedian famly income for the
Met ropol i tan Area.

And, in addition, that's conputed on the
basis of a four-person household, a four-person
famly. And, | can understand how Comm ssioner Roth
was msledintointerpretingthis differently, because
we didn't make it very clear. But, in fact, what he
was using as 80 percent is really when you go to HUD
65 percent of area -- of nedian famly incone, and in
addition it is adjusted by HUD for famly size, so
that you have a different inconme that's |lower for a
one- person household, slightly larger, and it's only
when you get up to a four-person household that you
actual ly use the 65 percent of the area nedi an i ncone.

The result of that is that the rents that
we are offering, and the i ncones necessary to qualify
to rent an apartnent at those rents, are nuch | ower
than was presented to you in the rebuttal -- or the
case in opposition by Alan Roth. W've subnmtted a
docunent which shows that, and |'mgoing to transl ate

it into a sort of real-life exanple.
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For exanpl e, Conm ssi oner Roth i ntroduced
exanpl es of policenen and teachers. |1'mgoing to use
t he sane exanpl e, because | thinkit'sillustrative of
what we are acconplishing here. Police officers, for
exanple, start at -- this is a rookie, right, you
know, this is actually when he's in training, gets
paid $44,611 per year, but if he works an evening
shift it goes up 3 percent, if he works a night shift
it goes up 4 percent, and the police departnent itself
estimates that after 18 nonths a starting police
officer will make $48,800 a year.

Now, in this subm ssion that we sent you
we showed the conputation that we nade to determne te
rents, which was based on 30 percent of incone, based
on famly size, and based on this nunber of people
that would likely be in aunit. So, |let's hypothesize
the that policeman is living by hinself, or maybe he
has a non-working spouse. That policeman, starting
of f, would qualify easily for an efficiency apartnent.
Efficiency apartnents, under the standards set by the
Ofice of Human Rights, is suitable for one or two
occupants. So, at the very start of his career as a
policeman he would be able to rent an apartnent that
is one of the apartnents that we designate as

af f or dabl e housi ng.
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And, it goes on, as a few years on the
force, he's still in the work force, and |I think it
was sonewhat unfair of Comm ssioner Roth to only use
the starting salaries, because we are tal king about
work force housing here, but certainly after a few
years he could afford a one-bedroom apartnent, and
that's still with a non, you know, by hinself, or a
non-wor ki ng spouse, and the irony is that if his
spouse goes out and gets a job that earns half as nuch
as the police officer they woul d no | onger be eligible
for the affordable housing, because their incones
woul d be higher than those that correspond with the
rent |evels that we have set.

Simlarly, wth school teachers, once
again we certainly accept the exhibit that was
i ntroduced by Comm ssioner Roth, which gave a whole
array of salaries, and we |ooked at that, and even
t eachers who don't get as nuch as police officers, but
they would still qualify for our housing under the
affordable program as we've set forth in this
exhi bit, because they, once again, you have to adj ust
by fam ly size, and when you get down to an efficiency
apartnent, assum ng the school teacher is living by
his or herself, or with a non-working spouse, that

person could qualify. It would be tight in the first
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year, but then after that they certainly can afford
t he housi ng.

And, one thing that this ignores is the
fact that when househol ds get |arger there's usually
two incones in the household, at |east part-tinme and
a full-tinme, which once again in the case of a schoo
teacher, if you get a school teacher that's been
enpl oyed for a couple of years by the City, and has --
it's based on a lot of credentials, but has a certain
| evel of credentials as well, then that teacher, and
a spouse that earns only half as nuch as the teacher,
woul d once agai n be above the range of our affordable
housi ng.

So, the charge that this is not affordable
housi ng i s m staken, and, unfortunately, | think it's
our fault that it was m staken, because we didn't do
a good enough job in presenting it in our initial
subm ssion, but | hope that the presentation today,
alongwith the witten subm ssion, nmakes it nore cl ear
that the affordable housing is, in fact, affordable.

MR. TUMMONDS: Thank you, M. Hoski nson.

M. Col bert?

MR. COLBERT: Good eveni ng, Madam Chai r man
and Menbers of the Conmssion. | really appreciate

your, you know, com ng out again tonight tolistento
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this case. | think it's very inportant, but | also
wanted to say that as a lot of you know that ny
background has been i n affordabl e housi ng | ong before
we were doing all the upscal e residences that you see
downtown, we all over the Gty, Ward 7, Ward 8, we are
renovating ol d buil dings.

And, it is a fact that there are probl ens
with the buildings, and they need to be addressed.
They cannot be addressed pi eceneal , because that's how
it's been done, and it's not satisfactory. And so, we
are getting to the point where we are going to have to
enbark on a major renovation plan for the existing
buil ding, and I've |ived through these situations with
the tenants in place, and it's extrenely chal |l engi ng
and extrenely expensive. It probably makes the
construction costs at |l east two to three tines of what
it would be if you had an enpty building that the
contractor could work in.

So, | believe that it's critical, this
PUD, to preserve a significant group of wunits for
peopl e, because the owner's costs are going to go up
significantly with this programthat we are entering
on to correct the deferred maintenances, plunbing
risers, new kitchens, things |ike that, just the

building is worn out and it needs to be corrected.
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In ternms of the height of the building,
bel i eve that the top of the building, as it faces 17'"
Street, will be |ower than the Mrgan Annex. One of
the things that benefits us is, even though the street
right-of-way is 50 feet, the buildings on the other
side of the street are all set back at |least ten to 12
feet, and they are also up on a plateau, and then on
our side we are setting our building back six feet
fromthe right-of-way. So, when you take that, you
know, typically the right-of-way is frombuildingline
to building line, so we actually have an increased
wi dth there.

And, the fact is that after the |[ast
di scussion -- after the last neeting that we had, |
went back and got out ny original of the Height Act,
and | believe Paul os going to be speaking to that in
nore detail, but it was very specific about allow ng
buil dings that front -- have nultiple fronts, to use
the front that allows it to achieve the highest
height, and in that case we would actually -- 16'"
Street is about 10 feet higher than our front door, so
the conponent of our building that is along the
street, closest to the street, would actually fall
within the 50 foot height limt, and we are setting

back and we go up to 78. But, as you see, the
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exi sting 90-foot Dorchester House, which is neasured
froma place that's ten feet higher than where we are
measuring, it's massive, and | really believe that
what we are providing here provides a very snooth
transition.

17'" Street in this block is a mess. This
is going to provide a catal yst, and |I've been worki ng
in this neighborhood for a very long tinme, and | know
that when we first started working there, and doi ng
sone nmgj or projects, you know, the community was very
excited about the new devel opnent because nothing
really had been done in terns of new residences in,
you know, probably 30 years or sonething. And, what
happened i s, people |live around construction, and t hat
becones a mgjor irritant, and | understand that, and
| vowthat | will work with the owners and the peopl e
in the comunity to conme up with plans that provide a
m ni mum obstruction to 17'" Street and the other
streets during construction, so that people wll, you
know, have a mninmal restriction on the street form
t hat perspective.

In terns of the green space, as
testified previously, we are actually significantly
i ncreasi ng the green space, the new construction w ||

have several green elenents, and M. Tummobnds has a
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handout that we've updated to informyou on that.

" m providing sone exhibits. Paul put
themup there. Oneis alist of unit floor plans. W
di d not have themnunbered before, so nowthey've been
nunbered. And then, M. Hoskinson has created this
plan that's tied into the unit nunber, so that people
can be assured that there is a specific | ocation, you
know, where we are thinking of providing these
af fordabl e units.

And then, there's anot her exhibit that has
several drawings in it, and the first one is a
revision to the |l andscape plan, and the reason that
|"mresubmtting that is that we were asked to show an
existing fence on the top of the sheet along Euclid
Street on the north side, and that has been indi cated,
and then the next sheet is a picture of the Dorchester
House taken | ooking south fromEuclid Street show ng
t hat fence.

Anot her thing that people were concerned
about, M. Parsons specifically asked if he coul d see,
and ot her peopl e wanted to nmake sure that we coul d see
t he actual brick sanples, so | brought that, and al so
in your handout there is a nuch better color
reproduction. But again, if you |l ook at the existing

buil ding, it has, you know, it's kind of designed as
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ki nd of the end of the H gh Art Deco period, but there
is simlar detail in the w ndows, the way we have
these different colored brick panels between w ndows
hel ps gi ve the building a sense of radicality, kind of
on a snmal | er scal e than the exi sting Dorchester House.

The next exhibit in your handout has to do
with actually identifying the | ocation of the bicycle
storage areas, and on the | owest |evel, Parking Level
P2, which is shown on draw ng nunber A2.1, in the
upper | eft-hand corner we have dedi cated a roomt hat
wi |l house 30 bicycles, and then on the next |evel
Par ki ng Level P1 shown on drawing A2.2, also in the
upper left-hand corner, just over one space, there's
anot her bicycle storage room which will accomodate
25 bicycl es m ni nrum

And then, the last docunent is this
drawi ng that was referred to by M. Hoskinson, where
we have abandoned the idea of using these side yards
for tenporary parking, and conmbined his offer to pay
folks to find parking el sewhere with these -- ['ve
shown five flex or Zipcars here. W would not have to
create a new curb cut, we have plenty of space for
this. As a matter of fact, we could even have several
nmore in that |ocation w thout disturbing any of the

exi sting grounds.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

Thank you.

MR. TUMWONDS: Finally, | would like to
address two i ssues. The first is the i ssue of whether
or not the proposed zoni ng nap anendnent i s consi stent
wi th the Conprehensive Pl an.

Conmi ssi oner Roth, the ANCrepresentati ve,
raised this concern regarding the existing noderate
density residential |and use designation of this
property.

| think it's inportant to |ook at the
history of the Conprehensive Plan, and what 1've
submtted for you this evening is a commttee report
from the Council of the Wwole from 1989, when they
| ooked at revisions to the Conprehensive Plan to
provide a generalized land use map that included
street grids, to provide noreinciteto the comunity.

As noted in the commttee report, the
purpose of this land use map is to facilitate
readability and understanding of adopted |and use
policies. However, the commttee enphasizes that the
inclusion of the street grid does not change the
required interpretation that the | and use policies on
the maps are generalized policies, that reflect
predom nant uses in the area.

W believe that it is that basis for the
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generalized | and use map that is how we describe the
notion of, the generalized land use map is not
intended to be a zoning map. The Conprehensive Pl an,
all of its elenents, the generalized | and use nap, as
well as other District elenents, are to be read in
concert.

Wth that regard, we have i ncl uded Secti on
112 of the Conprehensive Pl an, whi ch provi des gui dance
as to how we are supposed to interpret the contents of
t he Conprehensive Plan, as noted in Section 112.1.
"The primary dynamc of the District elenents of the
plan is the overlapping of its elenments and goals.
This overlappingisintentional. District el enments of
the plan should be studied and executed in concert
with each other, and should be interpreted broadly.
The interpretation and inplenentation of any el enent
shoul d necessarily rely upon and be respectful of the
obj ectives and policies of the other elenents. The
interpretation of the District elenents, in turn,
should also be guided by the major thenmes of the
Conprehensive Plan.” So, what does all this nean?

It neans that we are not supposed to just
| ook at the generalized | and use map, which shows a
portion of this property is noderate density

residential, but we are to look at that as a
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generalized principle, to guide the predom nant uses
in the area. W are supposed to |ook at the other
District el enents that are included in the
Conmprehensive Plan, including things such as the
Conmprehensive Plan's thenes of stabilizing and
inproving D strict neighborhoods, respecting and
i nproving the physical character of the District,
pronoti ng enhanced public safety and overall socia
responsibilities. These are all aspects of the
Conprehensive Plan that we have noted in our
statenents, that we believe we satisfy and make this
proposal consistent with the Conprehensive Plan. The
Ofice of Planning has also come to that sane
concl usi on.

The other issuel'd like to address is the
consi stency of this project with not only the letter,
but also the intent of the 1910 Height Act. Section
7 of the Height Act, which M. Col bert alluded to and
we have al so attached this evening, Section 7 of the
Act says, "If the building has nore than one front,
t he hei ght shall be neasured fromthe el evati on of the
sidewal k opposite the mddle of the front that wll
permt the greater height." |If we were to use this
di stinct, clear |anguage of the Height Act to neasure

t he height of this new addition, as M. Col bert said,
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our proposed height on 17'" Street woul d be 48 feet,
6 inches. W didn't do that here, we said this
nmeasure is to give people a sense of what is this
buil ding going to measure from 17'" Street, and we
saidit's 58 feet, 6 inches. The intent and | etter of
the 1910 Height Act would allow us to say that this
building is 48 feet, 6 inches tall.

W respectfully disagree with NCPC s
representative's testinony in this case. If we were
to follow the NCPC s representative's call for
applying due diligence in our review of the 1910
Hei ght Act, we should do just that, and we shoul d read
the entirety of the Height Act, including Section 7,
which clearly contenplates that buildings wth
frontage on two streets can use, and often do use, the
wi dth of the greater street to neasure their height.
It does not talk about in the 1910 Height Act this
notion of, if a building has a different facade
treatment, or a different entrance, you cannot then
use Section 7 of the Hei ght Act, which says you get to
use the width of the greater street if you so choose.
That's not there.

I f you were to apply NCPC s version of the
1910 Height act to this case, | think we would be put

in a very problematic situation of, on this site at
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what point do we have 17'" Street hei ght neasurenents?
We have a significant setback on this building. At
what point do we say, the 1910 Hei ght Act, the intent
is that halfway through this property you apply 17'"
Street height, at some point then it shifts over and
you can apply the 16'" Street height? That's the
problem with | ooking at the notion of, what is the
intent of the 1910 Height Act? W don't need to do
t hat here. W can look at the letter of the 1910
Hei ght Act, which says we can neasure the hei ght from
the wdth of the greater street. So, that's why we
believe that our project, this application does
satisfy the 1910 Hei ght Act.

That concl udes our rebuttal testinony. If
you have any questions, we'll be happy to answer, and
then I wll have a brief closing statenent.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: kay, thank you.

Questions from the Comm ssion? Any
guestions? Ckay.

M. Reynolds, on behalf of the ANC, did
you have any questions?

MR. REYNOLDS: No thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M . Batr a, any Cross exam nati on

guestions? Just keep in mnd as you ask questions
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that it's on the testinony you just heard and not on
t hi ngs you heard the other day.

MR. BATRA: | think in your testinony it
was noted that 17'" Street is currently a mess, and
are you aware, |'m forgetting who this question is
directed to, that there are currently five new
devel opnments, not including the proposed Harris
Teeter, comngon line currently the | ast coupl e weeks
in the next couple nonths?

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Do you mean
specifically on 17'" Street?

MR BATRA: On 17'" Street.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. COLBERT: Wich block are they in?

MR. BATRA: 2400 bl ock and the i ntersection
of the 2500 bl ock.

MR. COLBERT: Well, | know that Jubilee is
planning to fix up sone of their operations.

MR. BATRA: Ckay.

So, when you said 17'" Street is a ness,
you were referring to the way it is when you started
this application, rather than the way it will be when
all these five are conpl et ed.

MR, COLBERT: No, I'm talking about

hi storically, I wasn't actually talking about
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construction, | was tal king about the fact that it's
just been kind of an urban wastel and, because the
buil dings on the west side of the street are set up
off the street. You couldn't use, you've got this
wal |, so peopl e wal ki ng down there, you know, there's
no kind of eyes on the street at that |ocation, and
then you get further down and you've got, you know,
the parking lot, and then you go further down and
you've got the Harris Teeter -- well, The Ctadel
Loadi ng Dock.

So, there is kind of a conbination of
t hi ngs that just make the street not very friendly for
pedestrians. And, | honestly believe that this -- our
proposed project is going to be an anchor that w |
really mean the difference of night or day in terns of
presence and a nice feeling on the street.

| also feel it's critical in the sense
that, | don't knowif | nade this clear, but they are
providing this nechanism to assure the affordable
housing is ultimately critical for the nei ghborhood,
because we are goi ng to have to put so nuch noney into
the existing building --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Just stay focused on
the 17'" Street question, if you woul d.

MR. COLBERT: Ckay.
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MR. BATRA: To follow up on that, if your
new proposal would bring eyes on the street, wouldn't
a much snmal | er devel opnent at that sane | ocation al so
bring the sane eyes on the street?

MR. COLBERT: Yes, | think the point that
we nmade earlier was that, with construction costs as
continuing to go up, we have to have a certain density
there for two reasons. Oneis, initially, just to pay
for the ability to, not only replace the parking
that's there, but then provide a one-to-one ratio for
t he new bui I di ng, but the expense -- the cost of doing
an under ground par ki ng garage i s runni ng about $50, 000
per car. The devel oper isn't making any noney off
that, it's a break even proposition at best, but it's
there as an anenity to the apartnent space.

The other thing is, you know, this density
woul d hel p us provi de sone anenities that will be very
beneficial to the folks that live in the area.

MR. BATRA: But, | do believe you said the
answer to the question was yes, a snall er devel opnent
woul d still provide eyes on the street, in general.

MR, COLBERT: | think the nore apartnents
there are, the nore eyes on the street, and nore
peopl e actively on the street, to kind of hel p provide

an urban situation that's very pl easing.
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MR BATRA: Can t he fol ks above the 50 f eet

see the sidewal k?

MR, COLBERT: They coul d.

MR. BATRA: Fromtheir apartnents?
MR, COLBERT: That's correct.
MR. BATRA: Ckay.

| believe you testified earlier that from
t he sidewal k you cannot see those apartnents.

MR, COLBERT: No, |I'm saying that if you
are across the street you cannot see the higher
portion of our building above the piece that wll be
the closest to 17'" Street, so that we have this 58
foot piece on 17'" that's set back 6 feet, and then
the higher portion is set back about 25 or 30 feet,
but given the site lines that we did you actually w ||
not be able to see that from 17'"

MR. BATRA: Just to follow up on your | ast
poi nt, you noted that you need this increased density
to pay for the parking |ot. Are you saying this
devel opnent will not be profitable, if done to 50
feet, a devel opnent done to 50 feet at this site would
not be profitable?

MR. COLBERT: | think the devel opers wll
have to answer that question, but | knowthat this is

one of -- I'm not aware of any other significant
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devel opnment in the area that's going to provide rental
housing for people, and there's not as nuch of a
profit margin in that as there is in just selling
condos and, you know, getting out of there.

But, | think that in ternms of actually
tal ki ng about the econom cs of it, the devel oper woul d
probably be nore suited.

Thank you.

MR. BATRA: Well, if soneone else could
answer that question.

MR. TUMWONDS: We didn't testify tonight to
t hat .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Well, | think the
problemis that M. Col bert opened the door with his
comments, and | think you do need to back away from
the coment that you nmade or answer M. Batra's
gquestion, or, perhaps -- | nean, | think the issue is
val id, because it's been rai sed by one of the fol ks on
t he panel .

MR. HOSKI NSON: Based on our budget at the
nmoment, the project at its density is not particularly
profitable. It is profitable, we wouldn't be trying
to go forward if it weren't, but | think the best
testinmony to the difficulty of building on that site

is the fact that it's been there since 1940, wth
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nothing built on it. The people that own the
bui | di ng, which includes nyself and several others,
are not keeping it as a parking lot just because we
think that's the highest and best use of the land, it
is the best use that we can afford wthout the
i ncreased density. And, that's -- the evidence is
there, in the fact that it's remained for 60 sone
years a parking |ot. It has not been economcally
feasible to proceed, it's only wwth the -- well, the
conbi nation of two factors, the inprovenent in the
Adans Morgan market, plus the increased density that
we woul d get fromthe PUD and rezoni ng that we applied
for, that would make it economcally feasible to
proceed. And, that's why we are here.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | don't know that you
are going to get a definitive answer to your question,
M. Batra.

MR. BATRA: Wthout tryingto bel abor this,
have you submtted any testinmony for the record to
show that you need this extra height to make this
profitable?

MR, HOSKI NSON:  No.

MR. BATRA: And then al so, you are -- are
you aware that property values in this neighborhood

have tripled in the last five years, approximtely,
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and has that maybe i npacted the deci sion to build now,
versus 40 years ago?

MR. HOSKI NSON: Absol utely yes, that's just
what | st ated.

MR. BATRA: Ckay.

That's it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M . Brookens, any cross exam nation on the

rebuttal ?

MR. BROOKENS: No, thank you

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

| think we are reading for your closing
remar ks.

MR. TUMMONDS: Thank you.

Throughout this process and to this day,
the applicant and his devel opnent team believe that
the proposed project will be a benefit to this
communi ty. W believe that the creation of new
residential units, including a significant work force
af f ordabl e housi ng conmponent along 17'" Street, will
provide activity and animation to the pedestrian
experience, and a greater sense of security to 17'"
Street.

During the public hearings, issues have

been rai sed regarding the addition's height al ong 17'"
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Street, the appropriateness of the connecti on between
the existing structure and the new addition, and
construction-related and traffic inpacts on the
existing tenants and the surroundi ng nei ghbors. W
believe that the witten materials, the plans and
docunents, as well as testinony presented to the
Commi ssion, fully and conpl etely address t hese i ssues.

M. Colbert and the Ofice of Planning
have provi ded testinony and witten information to the
proposed building height along 17'"" Street, with a
significant setback provided, is appropriate for this
area, and is consistent with the letter and i ntent of
the 1910 Hei ght Act.

M. Colbert and the Ofice of Planning
have also testified that the proposed connection
between the addition and the existing building is a
substantial and significant connection, and that the
construction of additional floors on that connection
wll not be consistent with the project's goals of
mai nt ai ni ng open space on the property and m nim zi ng
i npacts on the Dorchester residents.

A proposed devel opnent and construction
managenent pl an has been prepared by the applicant and
submtted into the record. In addition, M. Hoskinson

has testified this evening as to the applicant's
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proposal to mtigate adverse traffic inpacts that wll
occur during construction activity on this property.

G ove/ Sl ade Associ ates prepared atraffic
and parking inpact analysis that accounted for eight
of the |arger devel opnent projects in the imediate
area of the Dorchester property. This analysis
accounted for the vehicular trips of the proposed
grocery store adjacent to our site. Included in this
anal ysis was the trips for the patrons of the site, as
well as the delivery trucks. In fact, G ovel/ Sl ade
anal ysis also accounted for traffic inpacts from a
proposed of fi ce conponent of that project, whichis no
| onger part of that project.

| mportantly, DDOT's report in this case
agrees with Grove/ Sl ade' s net hodol ogy intheir report,
as well as their conclusion, and DDOI reconmmends
approval of this application.

It is inportant to note that the propose
one-way traffic circulation systemfor this area, as
far as the applicant, as far as we understand, is
nmoving forward. DDOT is going to nove forward with
the one-way traffic circul ati on system regardl ess of
whet her or not this project noves forward.

Based on all the information presented in

this case, including the qualified support of the
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Ofice of Planning, the unqualified support of the
Department of Transportation, the applicant believes
that we have net the burden of proof for approval of
a consolidated PUD and zoning map anendnent
application, as outlined in Chapter 24 of the Zoning
Regul ati ons.

In addition, we believe that the proposed
project will, in fact, provide significant public
benefits to the surrounding comunity and to the
District as a whole, as well as advancing inportant
governnmental policies of the D strict of Col unbia.

We thank you for your attention to this
application, and |look forward to your deci sion.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

| would I|ike to give the ANC, in
particul ar, a chance to just respond to the additional
submttals that you' ve nmade, and O fice of Planning,
to the extent that they feel conpelled to.

So, if we worked backwards from our My
meeting, | don't know if that would give you enough
time.

M5. SCHELLIN: | believe the ANC Chair
asked for a m nimumof two weeks for any --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Does that work wth

our May neeting or not?
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M5. SCHELLI N:  No.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN Well, if they have two
weeks, then if the applicant wants to prepare a
proposed findi ngs of fact and concl usi ons of | aw, then
yes we can, if we can do that all in two weeks.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

Does that work for you?

MR, TUMMONDS: Sur e.

M5. SCHELLIN: So, that woul d put us at the
27" of April, and then we could take this up at our
May 8'" meeti ng.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

Also, what |I'd like to do, | think M.
Johnson had sone attachnents that you were going to
submt for the record, so if we could just |eave the
record open for two weeks and receive any additional
subm ssions, | know there were folks that had,
perhaps, intended to conme out tonight that couldn't
make it. So, if there's any witten subm ssions that
they would like to make that we haven't already
received, we can receive that within the two-week
peri od.

So, what's the date then for that?

M5. SCHELLIN That would be 3:00 p.m,
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April 27"

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

Just so the parties know, they al so have
the opportunity to prepare proposed findings of facts
and conclusions of law, so since you are not
represented by counsel, it's a little bit on the
techni cal side, so you shouldn't feel conpelled to do
that, but it is your right as a party to do that.

Ckay, so we'll close the record on the
27'" then, and hope that to the extent that the ANC
wants to respond in witing, or the Ofice of
Pl anning, that they will do that.

And then, we will likely schedule the --
did you have a question, M. Batra?

MR. BATRA: | can wait.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, |'mdoi ng my w ap
up now, so don't destroy ny rhythm

MR. BATRA: When you say the record i s open
for two weeks, open for anyone to submt testinony?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, we are going to
| eave it open for anyone to submt information.

MR. BATRA: W didn't realize last night
was Passover, so a |lot of folks couldn't cone for that
reason. They were here the first time, so they would

appreci ate that.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Sure. W try to be

flexible.

Ms. Johnson?

M5. JOHNSON:. Thank you, MadamChair. 1'd
like to support the notion of having the nove for a
continuation of the hearing until the Comm ssion can
request and receive a report fromthe Departnent of
Health in regards to the renoval of the gas tanks
and/or the abatenment, as well as an environnmental
i npact study to protect the community, as well as the
residents of the Dorchester.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So, that notion is
comng fromthe Dorchester Tenants Associ ation?

M5. JOHNSON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M. Tummonds?

MR, TUWMONDS: We woul d object to such a
notion. We don't believe that that woul d be under the
purvi ew of the Zoning Conmm ssi on.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do you want to weigh
in, M. Batra?

MR. BATRA: No.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, that's fine.

And, M. Reynolds, did you want to wei gh

in on behalf of the ANC? Parties get to comrent.
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MR. REYNCLDS: Good eveni ng, Madam Chair,

Menbers of the Conm ssion.

This notion is of interest to the extent
that I would urge the Conm ssion to consider this,
sinply fromthe standpoint that if there is a health
issue, if thereis a safety issue, it really should be
cleared up before this matter noves forward. It would
be nore expeditious to do it at this tine, than
wai ting until construction conmences and t hen have t he
i ssue cone up again, which would becone nuch nore
expensive and grievous to all the parties concerned,
especially the people paying the bill for the
construction of it.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

| have to agree with M. Tummonds, it's
beyond the purview of the Conm ssion. |If there is a
legitimate problem it's definitely of concern, but we
have no authority to deal wwth it. So, | would nove
to deny the notion.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Any di scussi on?

All those in favor please say aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ms. Schellin, it's
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unani nous.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Staff woul d record t he
vote 4:0:1 to deny the notion for continuance.
Comm ssioner Mtten noving, Conmm ssioner Parsons
secondi ng, Conm ssioners Jeffries and Hood in favor,
Comm ssi oner Turnbull not present, not voting.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Anyt hi ng el se?

M5. JOHNSON: | understand, in addition
|'"d like to share with this Comm ssion --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, we're done with
testi nony now.

M5. JOHNSON: -- this is just that we had
-- it's in reference to counsel, and you had brought
t hat i ssue up, the DTA had sought counsel but did not
have party status, and the docunents necessary, to
have pro bono counsel cone forward.

W had spoken to M. Raoul at the D.C. Bar
Associ ation, who handles lawfirmpro bono i ssues, and
he had said that if there were a |arger w ndow of
opportunity for sonmeone to review this matter, that
the zoning is a very conplicated issue, they may be
able to offer some assistance to us.

However, with the short turnaround period

fromthe tine of notification to the tenants to the
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first meeting with the applicant, it was just not
enough tinme to address such an issue.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thank you.

There's no penalty for not bei ng
represented by counsel, it's just -- it's just -- |
mean, there's no penalty as far as the Comm ssion is
concerned. So, | don't want you to feel --

M5. JOHNSON: We aren't so nuch concerned
about the Conmmi ssion, as | said, | chaired the ANC
1C s BZA Comm ssion, and we were able to work with
ot her developers to create affordable housing and
other things, and we are comng in the tail end of
this, after two years of negotiationin the comunity,
and no i nvol venent for the several hundred peopl e t hat
live at the Dorchester House.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thank you.

M5. JOHNSON: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al l right.

So, just to pick up ny closing, and no one
is going to interrupt me now, we'll put this on the
schedule -- as it looks right now, we'll put this on
t he schedul e for our May neeting, which is the date of
the 8'", May 8'", which is a Monday, and it will be in
this roomat 6: 30.

And, if you areinterested in just keeping
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track of the status, you can always call M. Schellin
in the Ofice of Zoning, and we thank you for com ng
out again tonight, and I'msorry that we didn't -- we
weren't as sensitive as we should have been to a
religious holiday.

Thanks again. W are adjourned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter was

concluded at 8:10 p.m)

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




